
THE RAINBOW BRIDGE/MONUMENT VALLEY EXPEDITIONS IN THE 1930s SOUGIIT COLLEGE-AGED MEN WHO WANTED EXPE­

RIENCE WORKING IN THE AREA. Ti !IS NATIONAL PARK SERVICE-FUNDED PROGRAM, INITIATED BY ANSEL HALL, ASKED STU­

DENTS TO PAY THEIR OWN EXPENSES AND SPEND THE SUMMER DOING RESEARCH IN ARCHAEOLOGY, BOTANY, ZOOLOGY, BIOL­

OGY, AND ORNITHOLOGY IN ANTICIPATION THAT THE REGION MIGHT BECOME A NATIONAL PARK. MNA's OWN LYNDON 

HARGRAVE WAS CHIEF OF ARCHAEOLOGY FOR THIS EXCURSION FOR SEVERAL YEARS, AND SOME PROJECT PARTICIPANTS LATER 

WORKED AT MNA. IN THIS PHOTO MULE-, FORD-, AND MANPOWER ARE EXERTED IN MONUMENT VALLEY SAND. PHOTO BY 

CLIFFORD BOND, 1936. (MNACOLLECTIONS MSI22-1884) 

MNA established a ceramic repository in 1932 to house samples of 

all Southwest ceramic potsherds to be used in establishing and 

describing type and ware classifications, which Dr. Colton and 

Lyndon Hargrave began following the 1927 Pecos Conference. This 

important contribution to southwest archaeology is in continous 

revision as new evidence emerges. The collection of over 19,000 

pieces documents every known Anasazi ceramic variety and is used 

for comparison, illustrations, research, and conferences. 
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COLLECTIONS 

The first items placed in the anthropology collec­

tions were historic Hopi ceramics collected by 

Lyndon Hargrave in the 1920s. The Coltons also 

added pieces, and items were donated by Flagstaff 

residents, giving Curator Katharine Bartlett plenty 

of material to catalog and organize. She also col­

lected rare and unusual ethnographic items for 

inclusion into the collections, cataloged items 

recovered from archaeological excavations, and 

instituted conservation policies which had been 

nonexistent upon her arrival at MNA. She, like all 

MNA Curators, chose the materials for public 

exhibits that were designed to educate visitors 

about the area's past. 
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